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May 20, 2012

Honorable Town Board

Town of West Seneca

Re: 2013 Sewer Lining Project
Request for Bid Date

Honorable Board Members,

As part of the Town’s sanitary sewer improvements, we request a bid date for the lining of sewers
in various areas of Town. We anticipate lining approximately 130,000 linear feet of sewer main as
well as rehabilitation of approximately 260 manholes. We would like a bid date to be set for July
2" at 2:00pm with bid documénts available starting June 13". The estimate for this construction
is approximately $6,500,000. Once bid, these improvements would be paid for using a portion of

the previously approved bonding of $30million.

Very truly yours,

Steven R. Tanner, P.E.

Town Engineer

cc: Files: TB.
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